Doc #124

From: (b)(5) |

To: (h)(B) ] NORAD USNORTHCOM HOs 13

Cc: (h)(B) JusnorTHCOM HOs 135; [(HIE)
| TN,

USNORTHCOM HQs |35; Lk [hi(
NORAD USNORTHCOM H = = |(b)(R)
I[Eéiﬁﬂ )SA NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs |35 1-37 Detainee. Affairs: (b)(E) ]
Terror
Subject: FW: SOUTHCOM"s. HR Issue Lol
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:29:34 PM

Classification : <ok
Sir,

Since we received the necessary approval to move the body, we won't need that information. at this
time. We can contact USAF if we need longer term options.

Thank you for your help.

V/R,
(b)(B)
----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(B) |
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:09 PM
To:[)E) JussouTtHcom/scy3 (H): (b)(E) I
(BN ISE & 130h (B)(E) b)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); |(b)(3)10 USL. & 130b.(b)(6) |
()03 Jiyg)
Cc: |b)B) J(b)(3)10 USE. § 130b,(b)(6) | USAFE HQ USAFE/A1;

SAFE HQ USAFE/A1SAM; L&) : | USSOUTHCOM/SC]4 (H):
USAREUR:|(b)(B)

(b))l 0L,
| (31
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)]b)B) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); [LiE) psD
POLICY; [E) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [P _ |
)8 losb. POLICY; [ |USSOUTHCOM/SC)3. (H); ¥ |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)]b)E) USNORTHCOM HQs J35;[0E |
()5 PSNORTHCOM HQs J35; [1)(5) [NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;](b)E) |
(BE NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; [h)(5) JNORAD USNORTHCOM HQs
135; [b)i8) JNORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; [niB) ]
NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs |3; ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H):[L)E) |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3_(H):] [h)(5) [LE i josD POLICY (b)(B)

Col JCS J3 NMCC(b)(3)10 U.SC. & 130b,()(B) fb)6) [JSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (TR e T,
[6)3):0 US.C & ROb.b)(E) | T bsD POLICY[ENTUSE § 1306(b)E) |
[(6)(3):10 USEC. & 130b.(b)(6) [(b)6) | USSOUTHCOM/SC)3
[b)B) | USSQUTHCOM/SC-CC (H):|b)(B) | AMC 618
TACC/X000; J-37 Detainee Affairs] (b)(E) [|JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN;
JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-XO; JTEGTMO-J3-JOC Watch Officer;](b))

USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)] h)(E) [Lietzau, William K SES
0SD_POLICY; (LRI UST S R0RBNE — J[(b)(3)0 USL. § 1306.(b)(6) [w)s) |
()(5) JussouTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); ] (h)(5) (B)(3)10 USE. § 130b.(b)()

(h)(R) (b)(R) agata, Michael MG JCS.J37;
(h)(B) JAMC/A7S0C; NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain
1CS; Lb)6) JPMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB]L)E) |
Lb)B) JOMB Detention Operations; OPS Team QSD LNO |CS ]-3:] (b)(B) Jsc
JOC CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H); (b)(B) 1 (h)(B) |

[ (b)(B) [b)E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H){(b)(3)10 USLE. & 130b,(b)(5) |

(LUEY
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NTCOM =15-50-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W SOUTH] (b)) JUSAF

BB
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [

Classification: SRSttt

All:

I just talked with |(h)(E) | in. OSD._and he just informed me that the DCM gave us the go ahead to
move the bodvl (b)(0)Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (h)Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (q)
(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)
(b)(1).Sec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g) [Once the movement is complete, please let us know
and we Wil Inform the appropriate principals.

As a reminder, since this mission is not complete, everything concerning this mission is still classified
Shilbdlliogihigiiggis |oint Staff still holds the authority to have the information released to
anyone, at the SeeRdimbiedngRime@@@h| [cvel, who has a need to know. If there are any questions
regarding this please don't hesitate to contact me.

If there are any additional questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reply.

V/R,

(b)(B)

(NEW EMAIL ADDRESS)

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H) [mailto:J® |

Sent: Thursda\;r September 20, 2012 10:31 AM

To: (b)(B) li6)(3)10 USE. & 1308 (b)(B) |ib)s) |
LB PSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H)Jik)(3)10 LSL. § 1306 (b(E) | T ]

Ce: |(Bu0 USE & 30k (h)E) (b)(3):0 LLS.C. & 130h.(b)(B) |
(B0 USLC 8130k (b)(E) | (b)(B) JbE)

) [uSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);|(b)(3)10 USE. & 1305, (b)) (b)(B) [USAREUR; [yE |
th‘uﬂi

(b)(E) | [(9]E] PSSOUTHCOM/SCIZ (H)h®

(L) [0S0 POLICY- TEE JUSSOUTHCOM/SC|3 (H):[uE!

(b)(B) (b)() PbSD POLICY;|®iE) l

05 Jib)iB) |
(b)(B) USNORTHCOM HQs J35; 4 [USNORTHCOM HQs J35;|b)(E) |
(b)(B) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;|()E) USNORTHCOM HQs J35;
[ ] NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;|b)(5) | NORAD
b)E) |(b)(5) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs ]3: ALL SCJ341
Distribution (H): L&) pSssouTHcoM/SCI3 (H):[I (b)(B) [b)5)

(b)(R) OSD POLICY; (b)(B) |)B) Jb)(B)

1 PJSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H)h)(3)10 LLSC. & 130b,(b)(B) lb)E) |
[b)6) lb)(3)10 US.L. & ROB.H)E) Jibig) | TSI ]
mm JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H);

[T JAMC 618 TACC/X000; J-37 Detamee Affairg (b)B) ___ |
J37 DDSO CT; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEE: - -13- icer:
(LB IJSSOUTHCOMISC CC (H){ (b)(B)
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_ _ (b)(3)10 USL. & 130b.(b)(B)

(b)(3)10 US.L. § 130b.()(B) USSOUTHCOM/SCIR (H):

[ 16 [(b)6) | (b)(B) e |

(b8 |ovcycs; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;{b)(5) JAMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle
Captain.JCS.J-3;. NMCC NJOIC Deputy. Battle Captain.JCS; lbl(E) JPMG;. NORAD
USNORTHCOM_CMD_CTR_ - EAC - OMB: libig) ] OMB Detention. Operations; OPS Team. OSD
LNO_ ICS 1-3:] (b)(B) [SC JOC CPT (H);. SC JOC INTEL (H); SC. JOC OPS. (H);

| (b)(B) I I {06 ]
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H); |b)(3):I0 LS. § 130b,(b)(E) "USCENTCOM CCJ3-J5-50-D0; US1C-
IDDOC. Chief; USTCJ3-W.S SOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM. (H);[_iE__]

(B)(B)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue. [aa@® (UNCLASSIFIED) duisiniesy
Importance: High

CLASSIFICATION : Qe iirinkigReimaihi

If everyone can, please jump on the DCO at 1100L (15002). to. discuss. current issues.

From] (b)(8) |
Sent:. Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:07 AM
To:._r_mra 0 1LSC. 8 130b.(b)(E) lib)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H); [(b)(2)10 USL. & 130b.(k)(B) |

I TS ]
Ce: |ib)(3)I0 US.L. 8 130k.(h)(B) alta) J(b)(3):10 LS. & 130b,(b)(B) |
JibA(2000 1SE 8 130b.(b)(R) | (h)(B) J(b)(B)

e |ussQu:ﬁH COM/SCJ4 (H);[)3HT USE € 1306.5)(E) , (M) [6)E)
(b)(B) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (M) Alexanded )b ]
) JussouTHCOM/SCJ3 (HBIE ]

L@ JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H): [b)B) | OSD POLICY: e LSA

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H)]b)B) | (b)(5). [6)E) |
0SD. POLICY; [b)(B) [USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (M)]ib)(6) [

COM/SCJ3. (H); [LE) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [b)&) |_I

J6)(B) USNORTHCOM. HQs J35; 0 |USNORTHCOM. HQs )35, T

b)) NORAD. USNORTHCOM HQs J35; LA [NORAD_USNORTHCOM HQs J35;

LB NORAD USNORTHCOM HOQs 135: b)) INORAD

USNORTHCOM. HQs J35; |&)(6) |N0RAD.|J.5NDBIHLO.M_H.05_|3_AJI4403MI
Distribution. (H):[01E SSOUTHCOMZSC 3 (H): (b)(E) (b)(E)

(b)(E) H (b)(B) J(b)(3):0 USE & 130b,(b)(B) |ibis)
(bl /SC14 (A TE)EN0 USE§ B0b(b)E) 65
(b)(B) (b)(3):0 LS.C. § 130b,(b)(B) I(b)(6)

(b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ 3. (H); |6 JUSSQUTHCOM/SC-CC (H):
(b)(B) JAMC 618 TACC/X00O0;.J-37. Detainee. Affairs;. (b)(B)
J37.DDSO.CT; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM. CHIEF; JOC-XO; JTFGTMO-J3-JOC Watch. Officer;
lib)ig) JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)4 (b)(E) |

Terror: Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY; |(b)(3):0 USL. & 130b,(b)(8)  Rib)(3)I0 USLC & 130b.(b)(B) |_I
(b)(3)10 USLE. § 130b,(b)(B) e JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)] L2165

(b)(B) Jb)(3):0 USL. & 1306.[B)(5) | (B — (h)(B) |

(B)(R) INagata, Michael MG.JCS J37; i) JAMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle
Captain. JCS.J-3; NMCC. NJOIC Deputy. Battle Captain_]CS; b)) |PMG;. NORAD
USNORTHCOM_CMD_CTR - EAC - OMBZ(b)(E) DMB Detention. Operations;. OPS. Team. OSD
LNO JCS J-3;) (b)(B) I DG USSOUTHCOM/SC]3.(H); SC.JOC CPT
(H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H):] (b)(6) | (b)(6) |

(b)(B) I0)E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H);. [ib)e)
jef:

|
USCENTCOM. CCJ3-JS-SO-DQ: USTC-DDOC Chief: USTC|3-W SOUTH|Y®! [
USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM. (H) (b)(B)

Subject:. RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue. paiss®% (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: SeiniRitbiamEh

(b)(B)
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Bottom line up front: When there's an unplanned detainee death, JTF GTMO / USSOUTHCOM_

attempt to repatriate the human remains as quickly as possible for cultural / religious reasons P75 15|
I[b][l].Sec.I#[a] I
(B3 TOnforeseen circumstances, namely the unrest in N. Africa, Middle East and South Asia caused

an unanticipated pause in Detainee Human Remains Movement Operation (DHRMO-- -----

Background:

b)0Sec.t4  In DHRMOJ.- | GTMO detainee Latif was pronounced dead at 1448EDT on Sat 8 Sept. The EUCOM
(a)Sec. 14-hy3sc Battle Watch Captain received a GENADMIN early on Sun 09 Sept (DTG 090008Z). Later on Sunday 09
14(d)Sec. 14(y)  Sept (1707EDT), EUCOM BWC acknowledged receipt of a VOCO authorizing from the message was for
unplanned detainee death.

On 10 Sep, after receiving verbal assurances from the Yemeni Embassy in Washington DC and the US

Ambassador to Yemen that the Republic of Yemen government would accept the remains, the following
VO aBL. LT (a],.0BC. L. \U 0B, L0

itinerary was published by TRANSCOM (4} Ban 14 (o)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Assessment:

0SD/JS/USSOUTHCOM could not anticipate the YouTube protests in Yemen would occur 72 hours after
ﬂod;gﬁtf‘a\irl‘n?geLdfﬂiu;laeL (b){l).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)
[T O O e EUCOM BWC c6dld 'not predict these occurrences either and provided
excellent support very short notice on 11 Sep.

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (z).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Therefore, USSOUTHCOM remains the supported combatant command in DHRMOD Given the
human remains of a GMTO detainee stored anywhere in the world in US custody/control.is a highly

charged issue in light of the current YouTube video / French cartoons, USSOUTHCOM options are
inited: (B0 14

g (a).Sec. 14 (b)Sec.
Next Steps: T i0meg

Recommend continued engagement between USSOUTHCOM / USEUCOM / OSD /JS / State Dept in
order to determine the best disposition for DH RMO'"'""

Options include:

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)
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(b)(1).5ec. 14 (z).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

Note: The PRO/CON comparisons are not/not exhaustive and other solutions may exist.
JS/0SD will support / engage coordination between USSOUTHCOM and USEUCOM as required.

v/

Return the HR to JTF GTMO ----- Original Message-----

From: [b)&) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:27 PM
To{ib)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); fbiE) |

Cc: b3 (b) () Dib\200 ST 8 (30 (B)(E) ]

[(6)(2):/0 USL. § 130b.(6)(5) JSAFE HQ USAFE/A1SAM: | (b)(5) [(E)(E)

B USSOUTHCOM/SC)4 (H); [RIE) T [USAREUR BB |
(b)(B) USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): B8 [EE ]
|b)(B) lu a [T
(L5 JUSSOUTHCOM/SC14 (H)|B)E) JosD pOLICY; (b)(B)

J37 DDSO Combat Terror; [[6)E) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); ToE)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue ##0@®] (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//inkRmgsiuimhiirmhimmEdny

All,

Not sure who has the conn for this] (b)(1).Sec. L4 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).8ec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

V/r

----- Original Message-----

From: l(l(E) |

[mailto (b)(B) |

Sent: 19, 2012 7:22 PM

Tolb)(B)

Cc: LB [E)E0 USE S f30kIE)E) | B Jib)(2)40 IS.L. & 130k, (b)(R) | .

USAFE HQ USAFE/A1; |(b)(3)10 U.S.C. §130b.(b)(6)  JUSAEE HO USAFE/A1SAM:] (L))

[EE] L6 J[USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)[H®

IUSAREU R:(b)E) JussouTHCcOM/SCI3 (H)]¥® | EE |
[b)(E)
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);|b)E) [ussouTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); |b)B) psD

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024078



[CICH (0)(5) BIE] |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) jaau@?®

CLASSIFICATION ikl

[bXRmUsCERmbE |
Understand USEMB concerns and preference on how to handle this HR. However, that is not
SOUTHCOM's call to make. OSD-RDP makes those decisions due to the nalitical sensitivities of dealino

with GTMO detainees and thev are aware of vour Embassv's position (b)(0)Sec. L4 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. L4 (a).3ec. L4 (b).Sec. |4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).Sec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).3ec. L4 (] We will have to wait for the outcome of that outreach and associated guidance.

I know that's not what you wanted to hear but at this time, that's all I can offer until OSD provides
further guidance.

Cheers,

(b)(B)

————— Original Message-----

From:J(b)(3)}/0 US.L. § 130b,(b)(5) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:01 PM

To:lE JUSSOQUTHCOM/SC]3 (H)

Cc: Jb)(3)40 LSLE. & 130b.(b)(B) J(b)(3):10 U.5.C. & 130b.(b)(B) (b)(E) R(b)(3):40 US.C. & 130.(b)(E)

USAFE HQ USAFE/A1;](b)(3)0 U.S.C. § 130k (b)(B) | (b)E)

13:|b)E) SSOUTHCOM/SCJ4. (H)b)(3)10 LSC. & 130b,(h)(B) (b)(E)

USAREUR; [)E) |USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)fBE [b)(3):U USL
(b)(3):I0 U.5.C. 8 [30k.(b) WCBI(EY ]
(h)(E) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); (b)B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)

Subject: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good evenin

(b)(l).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

What is SOUTHCOM's plan to make this happen?

r/

(b)(3)M0 USE
& [30b.(h)(B)

(b)(3)10 L.S.C. & 130b,(b)(E)
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(b)(3):10 LS. & 130b.(b)(B)

Classification:. UNCLASSIFIED/ /ingkmighiuiiyirimimm@apuiy

CLASSIFICATION ey SrfimSnipiniyin

If this e-mail is marked dnigingmhEhid=aigge it may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may. contain information
protected. under. the Privacy Act. (DoD.5400.11-R and. DoD. Directive 5400.11. DoDD111.5230.9 and
DoDI 5230.29)apply

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /xRl

CLASSIFICATION ; Srim@Refsfinisiie@ei@efith|

DERIVED. FROM:  dtd:9/20/2012
DECLASSIFY. ON:
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